

From: [Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD](#)
To: [Billings, Bradford, EMNRD](#)
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: Further Delineation at EBDU 37
Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 8:58:00 AM
Attachments: [Pages from Remediation Plan, 1RP-5636, Apache Corp, EBDU #37, October 29, 2019.pdf](#)

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:39 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Further Delineation at EBDU 37

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Mr. Bratcher,

Attached is the proposal and request for advisement for well placement. Thanks and have a good day.

BRUCE BAKER

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR STAFF
direct 432-818-1654 | *Cell* 432-215-2284

APACHE CORPORATION
303 Veterans Airpark Lane
Midland, TX 79705

[ApacheCorp.com](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [StockTwits](#) | [YouTube](#)

From: Baker, Larry
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 2:46 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bole, Barrett <Barrett.Bole@apachecorp.com>; Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>
Subject: Further Delineation at EBDU 37

Gentleman,

As per our conversation Apache Corporation will conduct further delineation with depth at SP4, SP5, SP7, and SP8. Additional vertical delineation will be conducted at SP 14, SP 15 and SP 16. Attached is the sample map identifying the sample point areas. In regards to the installing two additional wells could OCD please advise us on the placement. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

BRUCE BAKER

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR STAFF

direct 432-818-1654 | *Cell* 432-215-2284

APACHE CORPORATION

303 Veterans Airpark Lane

Midland, TX 79705

ApacheCorp.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [StockTwits](#) | [YouTube](#)